College of San Mateo

Division of Kinesiology

September 20, 2016

Please consider this an addendum to the recent COIl approved Associates Degree in Kinesiology.

One discipline within our division that was overlooked and omitted was the inclusion of
Adapted Physical Education courses in the degree. The faculty have felt it appropriate to
include some of these courses as students enrolled in the Adapted Physical Education program
should be able to apply some of their coursework to fulfill requirements in pursuit of the
degree. Additionally, a career in Adapted Physical Education is an opportunity available to
Kinesiology majors, and therefore coursework in the discipline should be included. The courses
that should be included in the degree are as follows (please note all of these courses are
activity courses):

e ADAP 100 — Adapted Aquatics

e ADAP 110 - Adapted General Conditioning
¢ ADAP 140 — Adapted Weight Conditioning
e ADAP 155 — Adapted Back Care

The courses should be included in the area “Select 3 units from the following with a maximum
of one unit from any one area.”

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Respectfully submitted,

Andreas Wolf - Dean




Memorandum

TO: col

FROM: Vincent Li, Accounting Professor

RE: Banking of Actg 665MA, Actg 665MG and Actg 665MP

CC: Kathy Ross, Bruce Maule, Rosemary Nurre and Stephen Heath

We wish to bank the following Actg 665 courses for the following reasons:

Actg 665MA - Depreciation Symposium
This course has not been offered in over four years, and has been replaced by Actg 665MF -
Depreciation Basics.

Actg 665MG - IRS Representation
This course has not been offered in over four years, and has been replaced by Actg 665MS - Tax
Controversies and Client Representation

Actg 665MP - RTRP Tax Preparer Exam Preparation
This course was never offered, as the RTRP credential was created by the IRS in 2012 but they
suspended this credential based on a ruling from the U.S. District Court in 2013.




